From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:49 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Eric Danner; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov

Subject: Re: Rescheduled Shasta RPA Adjustment Science Workplan Meeting
Hi Garwin,

I already filled it out for Maria, you, Brycen and Eric - but let Tom know Eric may not be accurate since I don't
know if he uses his Google calendar. There are a few options that looked good for everyone - for now at least ;)

On Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 8:49 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Aimee,

Please fill out the attached with Maria's availability, then send back to Tom. I filled out Eric's, Brycen's and
my availabilities, but I'm not sure in Maria's busy schedule which meetings she actually goes to and which she
could forego.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Eckert, Thomas <teckert@usbr.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 9:06 AM

Subject: Re: Rescheduled Shasta RPA Adjustment Science Workplan Meeting

To: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, ELIZABETH KITECK <ekiteck@usbr.gov>

All,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

this is just a reminder: please submit your availability to attend the above-captioned meeting, using the
attached spreadsheet, by COB today.

Thanks in advance for your help!

Tom

Thomas D. Eckert
Secretary

Bay-Delta Office

801 I Street, Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-414-2400

On Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at 3:16 PM, Eckert, Thomas <teckert@usbr.gov> wrote:
All,
please enter your availability to attend the above-captioned meeting onto the attached spreadsheet. Should
you have questions or require assistance, please do not hesitate to ask. If you would prefer to tell me which
dates/times you are available over the phone, I will be glad to fill in your portion of this spreadsheet.

Please complete this task by COB 08/10.
Thanks!
Tom

Thomas D. Eckert
Secretary

Bay-Delta Office

801 I Street, Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-414-2400

Aimee Moore
Administrative Office Support

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, California 95814-4700
Office: 916-930-3601

aimee.moore@noaa.gov

"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."
Dalai Lama XIV

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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